From:" ) stacey spike [stacey@integritytestlab.com]

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 2:49 PM
To: Wilson, Scott

Subject: FW: Integrity Testlab LLC
Attachments: Integrity Testlab LLC - Letter.pdf

Importance: High v
hS- 1L

From: William Batting [mailto:Bill@integritytestlab.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 9:40 AM

To: scott.wilson@nrc.gov

Cc: Stacey Spike

Subject: Integrity Testlab LLC

Importance: High

Good morning Scott.

Here is the letter you requested regarding Integrity Testlab’s name.
If there any issues, please let us know.

Sincerely,

BILL BATTING
ASNT LEVEL III #100898
RSO\QA\SAFETY
302-325-2365 Office
302-325-2467 Fax

SAFETY and QUALITY in NDT
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@' INTEGRITY TESTLAB. uic

April 3, 2013
Attn: Mr. Scott Wilson

Per your Request

In 2007 form 8832 was filed with the IRS allowing business taxes to be prepared as a C-
Corporation. It was my assumption that we had become incorporated. The company
account has informed me that we are still an LL.C with C-Corporation privileges. This
change had no effect on the licensed program.

Sincerely,

Stacey Daniel Spike
President

258 Quigley Blvd. New Castle, DE 19720 Tel: (302) 325-2365 Fax: (302) 325-2487



